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Ottawa, February 17, 1909.

Dear Chief,-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your

on of the 8th instant, in regard to Grenadierunies

Island, between Figson Lake and Pigeen River, in the

townships of Ennismore a of Verulan, and in reply to say

that, from investigation made some years it

that this Island formed part of the original

enland lots, and would not, therefore, be under the

pontrol of this Departures

servant,

Lombin

ong. Ont.

comme au compté d'après de la nouvelle s'estomité
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